From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 3/2/2011 11:19:25 PM
Subject: Re: grassley atf 32 response short

I was. Thanks for double checking.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:22 PM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

Don’t know if you were on the distrib list, but it went out circa 7PM.

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:41 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

DP

Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Room 4210
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

Ron/Faith 4 DP

DOJ-FF-07994



From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

DP DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: grassley atf 32 response short

<< File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx >>

<< File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx >>

Faith —g DP

DOJ-FF-07995
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